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QUESTION AND ANSWER no. 1

Regarding the request for additional clarification of the tender documents for the procurement
no. NZN/03/14 - Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works on the school
buildings within School Modernisation Programme, we submit the following answers:

1. BIDDERS QUESTION:
How can we get schemes for Lot 2 (Belgrade, Zabalj)?

ANSWER:

Since the projects are of different size and form (digital and hard copy), you can gain insight
into the available technical and project documentation every working day from 10 - 13 hours
with mandatory notification via e-mail.

2. BIDDERS QUESTION:
In accordance with paragraph 6.1 of Tender data, please provide us Vol. II of the Tender
documentation: Technical documentation - drawings.

ANSWER:

Since there are large number of projects of different size and form (digital and hard copy),
you can gain insight into the available technical and project documentation every working day
from 10 - 13 hours with mandatory notification via e-mail.

3. BIDDERS QUESTION:

In accordance with the requirement that a lead member of the consortium must have a
minimum scoring BB +, please answer us whether scoring SA1 according to the D&B scale,
which is used in Austria is acceptable (financial strength 5A - based on the net worth of
633,168,490.51 and Risk Indicator 1 - The overall condition is strong - minimal risk)?

ANSWER:
The answer is yes.



4. BIDDERS QUESTION:

In the 4.3 Particular Conditions of Contract in Article 49: Measurement, 49.1 The Works shall
be measured in units stated in Bill of quantities and dimensions shown in the drawings,...
Please confirm that the works will be measured and paid by detailed Bill of quantities
provided in the tender documents and not by global Bill of quantities, Part II, pages 120-124,
which are only a recapitulation.

ANSWER:

The works will be measured according to the bill of quantities in the manner specified in the
General conditions of the contract, Article 49, 49.1 b) that are provided within the tender
documentation in English. Payment will be made in interim and final payment in the manner
specified in Article 44 of the Particular Conditions of Contract.

5. BIDDERS QUESTION:

In the tender documentation it is stated that the works are expected to start in March 2015 and
expected period for completion of Works is 180 calendar days. As part of the works will be
performed during the school year, please confirm that the schools will be available for the
works. Please note that certain types of works can not be performed at a time when schools
work.

ANSWER:

In the Article 9 of the Particular Conditions of Contract - Access to the site, it is stated that
access to the site will be coordinated with the Contracting Authority, Supervisor and the
facility users. For the purpose of harmonization of Implementation programme meeting will
be scheduled between Contractor and Employer with facility users, so that all participants are
aware of the obligations and responsibilities, and for users to timely adapt classes and
facilitate smooth execution of works. Prior to the commencement of works the Protocol will
be signed on compliance during construction works between the contractor and each user,
which will be in line with the plans of preventive measures for each construction site. In the
Article 17 of the Particular Conditions of Contract - Implementation programme (timetable) it
is stated that 14 days after the date of signing the contract, the Contractor shall submit a plan
of execution with a detailed schedule (Gantt chart) to Supervisor for approval.

6. BIDDERS QUESTION:
In Lot 4 construction works on high school building in Ivanjica, Bill of quantities for
electrical works is missing, BoQ for fire protection was mistakenly submitted twice.

ANSWER:

In the submitted tender documents Bill of quantities for electrical works was omitted by
mistake, but BoQ for fire protection was not mistakenly submitted twice. One BoQ refers to
fire protection, and the other to the fire detection.

Please find enclosed the Bill of quantities for electrical works for high school in Ivanjica.

7. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Could you send us more detailed information about any possible site visit?



ANSWER:
At your request site visits can be arranged with the coordinators from local municipalities.

Given the large number of school facilities it is necessary to specify in the request facilities
that you want to visit and contact person so we can organize site visits.
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